LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 6, 2009
TO: Honorable Byron Cook, Chair, House Committee on Environmental Regulation
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3833 by Hilderbran (Relating to the procedure for obtaining an air contaminant emissions
permit from the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for arock crusher.), As
Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would provide an expedited process for the review of air permit applicationsto the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) for rock crushers meeting certain requirement as
prescribed by the bill. To qualify for the streamlined process created by the bill, an applicant would
need to meet the following: have a high compliance history rating; create a buffer zone around the
crusher and quarry; operate the crusher and quarry in accordance with the best management practices,
and reclaim the quarry after closure. The bill would require the TCEQ to: take final action on
applications within 60 days after receiving an administratively complete application; use public
meetings, informal conferences, or advisory committees to gather public comment; and adopt rules to
implement the bill no later than January 1, 2010. Permits authorized under this section would not be
subject to contested case hearings.

Any additional costs to the TCEQ resulting from the bill's passage are not expected to be significant.
L ocal Government I mpact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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